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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-CRA2025 water use fee payment
Annie Ma - UMS <Annie.Ma@umsmining.com> Mon, Feb 13, 2023 at 11:50 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Bryan Atkinson - Auryn <Bryan.Atkinson@aurynresources.com>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Napassi.Joseph@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca"
<Napassi.Joseph@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Thank you Richard.

 

Can you please update Bryan information on file?

 

Job title: SVP, Exploration

Email: Bryan.Atkinson@furygoldmines.com

Address:

1630-1177 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC
Canada    V6E 2K3

 

Thank you.

Annie

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 at 9:17 AM
To: Bryan Atkinson - Auryn <Bryan.Atkinson@aurynresources.com>, Annie Ma - UMS
<Annie.Ma@umsmining.com>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Napassi.Joseph@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca"
<Napassi.Joseph@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Subject: 2BE-CRA2025 water use fee payment
Resent-From: Proofpoint Essentials <do-not-reply@proofpointessentials.com>
Resent-To: <annie.ma@umsmining.com>
Resent-Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 at 9:13 AM

 

Good morning,

 

Please find attached acknowledging receipt of water use fee payment for 2BE-CRA2025.

 

Regards
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Richard
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